City of Victoria Council Minutes December 18, 2017 Regular Meeting

The Governing Body of the City of Victoria met in regular session on December 18, 2017 at 5:30 PM in Council Chambers of City Hall.

#### **Roll Call**

Council Members Jerry Brungardt, Leroy Schmidtberger, Dustin Schumacher, Erica Dinges and Dave Gagnon present.

# **Presiding**

Honorable Mayor Jerry Kanzenbach.

## **Also Present**

Nancy Piatt, Police Chief Cole Dinkel, Jim Pfanenstiel, Harland Rupp, Ryan Lichter, Delila Brungardt, Nicole White, John Schulte, Ed Tesluk, Sally Tesluk, City Superintendent Brad Schmidtberger, City Attorney Don Hoffman, and City Clerk Mary Pfeifer.

#### **Minutes**

Minutes of the November 20, 2017 regular meeting were presented for review. Motion by Jerry Brungardt, second by Leroy Schmidtberger to approve the minutes as submitted. Vote: 5 Ayes 0 Nays, Motion declared carried.

## **Warrant Ordinance A-12-17**

Ordinance A-12-17, consisting of bills against the City for the month of November was presented for review. Motion by Leroy Schmidtberger, second by Dustin Schumacher that Ordinance A-12-17 be approved and all bills paid.

Vote: 5 Ayes 0 Nays, Motion declared carried.

## Agenda

Motion by Leroy Schmidtberger, second by Erica Dinges to approve the agenda with modifications of security cameras.

## **Police Department Report**

Police Chief Cole Dinkel gave his department report. Patrol Officer Ryan Mauch will be attending a Glock Armor Course for a cost of \$250.00. This enables the department to receive parts for firearms free of charge. Chief Dinkel would like to attend the narcotics training in Topeka. The cost of the training is \$200 and will cover all the training needed for the year. Dinkel is waiting on getting Taser costs. No progress has been taking place on the house at 1203 Cathedral. City Attorney Hoffman will send a letter giving 30 days for repairs to be completed.

# **City Superintendent Report**

City Superintendent Brad Schmidtberger gave his department report. The trees in the alley along 7th Street have been removed. City employees have worked on street sealing along North Maxwell and then will proceed to North Iron.

#### **Nicole White Swine**

Nicole White was in attendance again concerning the harboring of a swine in the city limits. City Attorney Don Hoffman advised council that a swine cannot be kept in city limits. White stated she does not have the money to build a shelter at this time. Council gave her until January 15, 2018 to have the swine moved out of city limits.

#### **Cell Phone Reimbursement**

City Clerk Pfeifer has been using her own personal cell phone for city use. Motion to approve a \$20.00 per month cell phone reimbursement by Leroy Schmidtberger, second by Dave Gagnon. Vote: 5 Ayes 0 Nays, Motion declared carried.

#### **Encumber Funds**

Motion by Jerry Brungardt, second by Leroy Schmidtberger to encumber funds to pay the remaining 2017 bills.

#### **Ordinance B-556**

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. B-520 OF THE CITY OF VICTORIA, KANSAS - CITY BOUNDARIES.

Thereupon, Council Member Leroy Schmidtberger moved that said Ordinance be passed. The motion was seconded by Council Member Dustin Schumacher. Said Ordinance was duly read and considered, and upon being put, the motion for the passage of said Ordinance was carried by the vote of the Governing Body, the vote being as follows:

Yes: Jerry Brungardt, Dustin Schumacher, Erica Dinges, Leroy Schmidtberger, Dave Gagnon No: None

Thereupon, Mayor Kanzenbach declared said Ordinance duly passed and the Ordinance was then numbered Ordinance B-556 and was signed and approved by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk. The City Clerk was directed to publish the Ordinance one time in the official newspaper of the City.

#### **Set-Off List**

The following list was submitted for council approval to be sent to Kansas Set-Off for collection:

Jacob Baldwin-\$124.55Heather Brown - \$186.66Francis Dreiling - \$107.56Elsie Herzog - \$56.46Adam Miller - \$58.72Dale Sander - \$188.26Rebecca Stewart - \$60.37Parker Wilson - \$55.71Kandace Brake - \$53.92

Jordan Leiker - \$213.15

Motion by Erica Dinges, second by Jerry Brungardt to submit the names to Kansas Set-off for collection.

Vote: 5 Ayes 0 Nays, Motion declared carried.

# **Fire Department Appointment**

The name of Dalton Dreiling was submitted for appointment to the Victoria Fire Department. Motion to approve the appointment of Dalton Dreiling to the Victoria Fire Department by Jerry Brungardt, second by Dustin Schumacher.

Vote: 5 Ayes 0 Nays, Motion declared carried.

# **EBH Contract**

Motion by Leroy Schmidtberger, second by Jerry Brungardt to approve the contract with EBH for the water system preliminary engineering report.

# Copier

The current copier is in need of repair. The repairs will be costly and the copier parts are hard to find. Council would like several bids for a new copier.

# **CMB License Approval**

Motion to approve the Cereal Malt Beverage License Applications submitted by Total convenience, Windholz-Kuhn Post #1751, and the Library Bar and Grill by Leroy Schmidtberger, second by Dustin Schumacher.

Vote: 5 Ayes 0 Nays, Motion declared carried.

# **Coin Operated Machine License**

Motion to approve the Coin Operated Machine License Application submitted by The Library Bar and Grill by Jerry Brungardt, second by Dave Gagnon.

Vote: 5 Ayes 0 Nays, Motion declared carried.

#### Cameras

Security camera estimates were looked at and council took no action.

## Adjournment

There were no public comments.

All business on hand having been discussed, Motion to adjourn by Dave Gagnon, second by Dustin Schumacher.

John Schulte, Mayor
Mary Pfeifer, City Clerk